



MINUTES- Board Meeting Jul 19, 2021 @ 6:00 pm

Join from PC, Mac, Linux, iOS or Android:

<https://meetings.ringcentral.com/j/1470132262?pwd=TUUrTIVuZjZ6Zm1ML01iUyswY2NmZ09>

Password: 038876

For the best audio experience, please use computer audio

Commissioners Attendance: Bill Kehoe, Shari Quirk, Cindy Matute-Brown, ~~Louis Reynolds~~, Camille DeLorenzo, John Hellyer & Gina Velazquez

Agenda Items:

UPDATED Report on 2021 season plans- programming set for the season. Attendance lower than hoped. Plans for 9/4 (rain date 9/5)- fundraiser with Laura Benanti and many local celebrities. Just received permission from Actors Equity. Details and PR to follow soon.

7/30- Beach Party featuring the Driftwoods sponsored by the Recreation Department. 10/15 B Street Band sponsored by the Recreation Department.

Review of Past Events: past events well received. The Mural painting during This is our Story was amazing. Looking for a location to display. Might do another mural of sorts in the future. School rentals went well but were a lot of work. Opening night Band & Brew great attendance and audience. The attendance for This Is Our Story was a bit lower than expected but the show was well received. Uncle Floyd and Broadway Under the Stars- low attendance. Not sure how to make people more aware of the productions. Esigns, social media and web site postings are hitting their targets. West Orange Township web and face book and Recreation postings are hitting their targets.

2021 Finances/Budget & Fundraising: due to lower attendance, finances running lower than hoped.

Discussion on the requests for outside events: No new requests

OSPAC Facility/Equipment Update- anything outstanding? Updates? Requests?: Gazebo looks great. Need a working hose to clean the floor of the gazebo. There is a mud issue. The garbage truck that removes the dumpsters damaged a handrail on the building.

Further discussion: Next meeting be prepared to discuss the renewal of the PVP contract that expires 5/1/2022. Here is the link to the current contract.

<https://www.westorange.org/DocumentCenter/View/6106/O-2570-19-OSPAC-License-Agreement>

Also need to discuss plans and finances for the 2022 season.

Close of Meeting- Next Meeting 11/1/2021 @ 6 pm